## CORNER TURRET BUNGALOWS

One of the earliest of these corner turret bungalows, in St Mildred's Avenue, was owned and occupied by Mr and Mrs **John Gilchrist Wilson, ARCHITECT,** by 1920. Most of these types of properties appear in Kelly's about this date, so it would seem quite possible that Gilchrist Wilson was the designer of these bungalows.

There are about ten of them still standing, though some of them have now been divided into two dwellings. In one case, in Sea View Road, this has been disastrous, as the change in roof tiles and an additional extension have completely altered the appearance of the original design.

Some of the bungalows have their tower in the front of the plan and some at the back. The internal arrangements also vary quite considerably, so if Gilchrist Wilson was the architect, he was of a most creative turn of mind.